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May 23, 2017

Ashley T. Cunningham, Paralegal
Middlesex County District Attorney's Office
15 Commonwealth Avenue

Woburn, MA 01801

RE: Lab No. 16-10318 Everett  (Discovery Request)
Dear Ms. Cunningham,

In response to your discovery request, we are providing the following 1item(s) for Laboratory
Number 16-10318 Everett:

o DVD Containing
o Copy of Item # 6-1

¢ C(Casc Conversation Log

Feel {ree to contact me if any additional information 1s needed

Rosemary J. Salvati
Case Representative

Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory
Lhis repoit was electronically signed using password protected software



Case Log for: 16-10318

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of State Police

Lrime Laboratory

Case Conversation Log Report
Date Printed: 5/23/2017

Log Type Entry Date Time Entry Entered By Contact Person Contact Number Comments
Note To File May 23, 2017 Jana K. Cante Ashley T. CP requests copy of Item #6-1 (Autopsy Photos) ASAP.
Cunningham.
Paralegal
Note To File May 04, 2017 13:22  Jana K. Cante ADA Nicole Allain On 3/22/2017 CP forwarded the request for case status to
Adrienne Lynch, the Chief of Homicides.
Email March 22, 2017 08:27 Jana K. Cante Middlesex DA's Office From: Cante. Jana (POL)
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 8:24 AM
To: Ortiz Murray, Lisa (NOR)
Cc: Allain. Nicole (NOR); Dunigan, Elizabeth (NOR): Gentile,
Joe (NOR); Tarrant, Christopher (NOR)
Subject: RE: Office of the Chief Medical Examiner Evidence
Submissions via Middlesex County State Police Detective Unit
(Emailed again asking for case status)
Email January 17, 2017 09:28 Jana K. Cante Middlesex DA's Office To: Lisa Ortiz Murray, Middlesex County District Attorney's

Office

Cc: ADA Nicole Allain, ADA Elizabeth Dunigan, ADA Joe
Gentile and ADA Chris Tarrant, Middlesex County District
Attorney's Office

RE: Office of the Chief Medical Examiner Evidence Submissions
via Middlesex County State Police Detective Unit

Emailed the above individuals asking for an update to the status
of this case.

Container Inventory October 31, 2016

Nicole M. Cicero

Note To File August 03, 2016

Lynn B. Orvis
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from the Middlesex DA's website www.middlesexda.com:

Findings of District Attorney Marian T. Ryan Regarding The
Officer Involved Shooting of Mario Mejia-Martinez

Statement from Middlesex District Attorney Marian Ryan:

16-10318



Case Log for:

16-10318

Log Type

Entry Date

Time Entry Entered By Contact Person

Contact Number

Comments

“The Middlesex District Attorney’s Office, the Massachusetts
State Police assigned to the Middlesex District Attorney’s Office
and the Everett Police Department have completed the
investigation into the facts and circumstances of the shooting of
Mario Mejia-Martinez, 48, of Everett, MA, in Everett on April
21, 2016.

This investigation concludes that, in the totality of the
circumstances, the officer was justified in the use of deadly force
and that there was no criminal conduct involved in the shooting
of Mario Mejia Martinez.”

Note: I closed the Crim assignment and made ECU assignment
for evidence return.

Note To File

May 11, 2016

Timothy E. Woods

Checked Bloodstain Pattern Analysis on CSRU protocol
summary sheet

Note To File

May 04, 2016

15:30 Timothy E. Woods

Updated incident address to "Boradway at Chelsea St / Norwood
St" from "Broadway at Chelsea St" in LIMS

Note To File

April 22, 2016

Timothy E. Woods Trooper Michael
Cashman

Added agency case number and faxed ESF-1 to CP.
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